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Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

5 December 2012

Mr. Mark Zuelch

Reference: F-2012-02044
Dear Mr. Zuelch:

This is a final response and acknowledges receipt of your 4 November 2012 letter, received in the
office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 14 November 2012, providing some of the
information requested in our 28 September 2012 concerning your 9 August 2012 Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) request, for records on Rose Cheramie.

As stipulated in our 28 September 2012 letter, we require the additional data before we can begin
processing your request. Specifically, we require the individual’s date and place of birth and citizenship
status, evidence of death or a privacy waiver and your commitment to pay all fees. We cannot process
your request without this additional information and commitment.

Because you have not provided the information as required, we are closing vour request at this
time. If you wish to make a new request, please provide the necessary information.

Sincerely,
& ’ 2 /
/%/J /é@
Michele Meeks

Information and Privacy Coordinator
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